



## OSCE Human Dimension Seminar

on

### Rights of the Child: Children in Situations of Risk

# PROVISIONAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

The Provisional List of Participants, including Civil Society organizations registered  
as of **11 October 2017, 11:30 (CET)**

The names shown in this list do not imply official endorsement or acceptance by the  
OSCE

Please submit any corrections/comments to ODIHR Secretariat at the HDS venue or  
by e-mail to Ms. Anna Sierant ([Anna.Sierant@odihhr.pl](mailto:Anna.Sierant@odihhr.pl)) by **Thursday, 12 October  
2017, 2:00 p.m.**

Please note that any corrections provided later than Thursday, 12 October 2017, 2:00  
p.m. will NOT be included in the Final List of Participants

Warsaw, 11 - 12 October 2017

# OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

## United States of America

**Ms. Allison HOLLABAUGH**  
Counsel

**U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)**  
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

**Mr. John McKANE**  
Political Officer

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

**Mr. Gevorg TERTERYAN**  
Second Secretary

## Armenia

**Government of the Republic of Armenia**  
Website: <http://www.gov.am>

**Amb. Christian STROHAL**  
Special Representative for the Austrian OSCE Chairmanship 2017

## Austria

**Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE**

**Mr. Juergen HEISSEL**  
Minister Plenipotentiary/Deputy Head of Mission for the Human Dimension

**Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE**

**Ms. Julia HAAS**  
Adviser

**Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

**Ms. Victoria SCHMID**  
Adviser, Human Dimension; Task Force for the Austrian OSCE Chairmanship 2017

**Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

**Ms. Fidan MAHMUDOVA**  
Third Secretary

## Azerbaijan

**Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan**  
Website: <http://www.azembassy.pl>

**Ms. Sarah MANGON**  
Intern

## Belgium

**Embassy of Belgium**  
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw>

**Ms. Ivana AKMADZA**  
Police Officer for Irregular Migration

## Croatia

**Ministry of Interior of the Republic of Croatia**  
Website: <http://www.mup.hr>

**Mr. Jonas GROESMEYER**  
Intern

## Denmark

**Royal Danish Embassy in Warsaw**  
Website: <http://polen.um.dk>

**Mrs. Marta MENDEZ**  
Human Rights Desk Officer

## Spain

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Co-operation**  
Website: <http://www.mae.es>

**Ms. Ly METSIS**  
Counsellor

## Estonia / European Union

**Embassy of the Republic of Estonia in Warsaw**  
Website: <http://www.estemb.pl>

**Prof. Cristiana CARLETTI**  
Legal Expert

## Italy

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation**  
Website: <http://www.esteri.it>

**Ms. Maria Teresa LEACCHE**  
Head of Unit

**Ministry of Justice**  
Website: <http://www.giustizia.it>

**Dr. Silvia Maria Lucia SANTANGELO**  
Counsellor

**Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE**

## Montenegro

**Amb. Ljiljana TOSKOVIC**  
Ambassador

**Embassy of Montenegro in Poland**

## Uzbekistan

**Mr. Gulyamjon PIRIMKULOV**  
First Secretary; United Nations and International Organizations Department

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan**

## Poland

**Mr. Jacek CZAPUTOWICZ**  
Undersecretary of State

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

**Mr. Maciej JANCZAK**  
Deputy Director; Department of the United Nations and Human Rights

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

**Ms. Roza KARLIKOWSKA**  
Senior Specialist; Department of the United Nations and Human Rights

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

**Ms. Justyna JARZABSKA**  
Senior Expert

**Ministry of the Interior and Administration**  
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

**Ms. Anna POGWIZD**  
Second Secretary

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna**  
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

**Mr. Dariusz SZCZEPANSKI**  
Expert

**Polish National Police**  
Website: <http://www.policja.pl>

## Portugal

**Ms. Lina DE CASTRO MOTA**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Embassy of Portugal in Poland**

## Romania

**Mrs. Lucia Octavia PETRESCU**  
Specialist Officer

**National Administration of Penitentiaries**  
Website: <http://anp.gov.ro>

## Russian Federation

**Mr. Eldar ABERKHAEV**  
Senior Prosecutor

**General Prosecutor's Office**  
Website: <http://eng.genproc.gov.ru>

**Mr. Andrey KULIKOV**  
Senior Prosecutor

**General Prosecutor's Office**  
Website: <http://eng.genproc.gov.ru>

**Mr. Evgeny SILIANOV**  
Director of the Department

**Ministry of Education and Science, Department of State Policy on Youth, Education and Social Protection of Children**

**Mrs. Mariya BARSUKOVA**  
Attache

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights**  
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

**Mr. Maxim KLEPOV**  
Liaison Officer to the Republic of Austria

**Ministry of the Interior of the Russian Federation**  
Website: <http://www.mvd.ru>

**Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA**  
Second Secretary

**Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE**  
Website: <http://www.osce.mid.ru>

## Holy See

**Msgr. Mykhaylo TKHOROVSKYY**  
Counsellor

**Apostolic Nunciature to Poland**

## Serbia

**Vladana BOGETIC**  
First Councillor

**Embassy of the Republic of Serbia**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

## Switzerland

**Ms. Daliborka JANKOVIC**  
Political Adviser Human Dimension

**Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and the International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

## Ukraine

**Ms. Tetiana KILNITSKA**  
Second Secretary

**Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland**  
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

## OSCE Partners for Co-operation

### Algeria

**Ms. Salhi SOUHAILA**  
Diplomat

**Embassy of Algeria**

### Tunisia

**Mr. Sghaier FATNASSI**  
Ambassador

**Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia**

**Mrs. Imen HOUKI-BOUNASRI**  
Counsellor

**Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia**

## National Human Rights Institutions

1

### Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights of the Republic of Poland

Website: <http://www.rpo.gov.pl>

**Mrs. Aleksandra IWANOWSKA**

Advisor

**Mr. Marcin KUSY**

Specialist

## OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

### OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

**Ms. Ingibjorg Solrun GISLADOTTIR**

Director of ODIHR

**Ms. Katarzyna GARDAPKHADZE**

First Deputy Director

**Amb. Greta GUNNARSDOTTIR**

Senior Political Adviser/Head of Director's Office

**Mr. Jean Pierre FROEHLI**

Policy and Fundraising Adviser

**Mr. Omer FISHER**

Head of the Human Rights Department

**Mr. Pavel CHACUK**

Deputy Head; Human Rights Department

**Ms. Tatiana KOTLYARENKO**

Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues; Human Rights Department

**Mr. David MARK**

Human Rights Adviser/Capacity Building Co-ordinator; Human Rights Department

**Ms. Stephanie SELG**

Adviser on Torture Prevention; Human Rights Department

**Ms. Kamila CZERWINSKA**

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

2

### OSCE Programme Office in Dushanbe

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

**Ms. Uguloy MUKHTOROVA**

Senior Rule of Law Assistant

3

### Office of the OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

**Mrs. Natalia BETSA**

National Programme Manager

## International Organizations

1	<b>Council of Europe</b> Website: <a href="http://www.coe.int">http://www.coe.int</a>
Mr. Pawel WIERDAK Head of the Warsaw Office	
2	<b>UNICEF Regional Office for Europe and Central Asia</b> Website: <a href="http://www.unicef.org/ceecis">http://www.unicef.org/ceecis</a>
Ms. Michaela BAUER Partnerships Manager	
<b>Civil Society</b>	
1	<b>A21</b> Website: <a href="http://www.a21.org">http://www.a21.org</a>
Mr. Aris KARDASILARIS	
2	<b>Belgrade Centre for Human Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://www.bgcentar.org.yu">http://www.bgcentar.org.yu</a>
Mr. Vlada SAHOVIC	
3	<b>Central European University</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ceu.hu">http://www.ceu.hu</a>
Prof. Iulius ROSTAS	
4	<b>Defence for Children International Belgium</b> Website: <a href="http://www.defensedesenfants.be">http://www.defensedesenfants.be</a>
Mr. Benoit VAN KEIRSBILCK	
5	<b>Dunaj Institute of Dialogue</b> Website: <a href="http://www.dialoginstytut.pl">http://www.dialoginstytut.pl</a>
Mr. Yasin OZBEK Mr. Burak Can GONCUOGLU	
6	<b>Educational Human Rights House in Chernihiv</b> Website: <a href="http://humanrightshouse.org/Members/Ukraine__Chernihiv/index.html">http://humanrightshouse.org/Members/Ukraine__Chernihiv/index.html</a>
Mr. Serhiy BUROV	
7	<b>Human Rights Watch</b> Website: <a href="http://www.hrw.org">http://www.hrw.org</a>
Mr. Michael BOCHENEK	
8	<b>Hungarian Helsinki Committee</b> Website: <a href="http://www.helsinki.hu">http://www.helsinki.hu</a>
Dr. Zsolt SZEKERES	
9	<b>International NGO "Ponimanie"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ponimanie.org">http://www.ponimanie.org</a>
Mr. Andrey MAKHANKO	
10	<b>Intersex Iceland</b> Website: <a href="http://intersex.is">http://intersex.is</a>
Kolbrun ANDERSON	
11	<b>Journalists and Writers Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://www.jwf.org">http://www.jwf.org</a>
Ms. Yasemin AYDIN	
12	<b>Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law</b> Website: <a href="http://www.bureau.kz">http://www.bureau.kz</a>
Ms. Roza AKYLBEKOVA	
13	<b>Legal Analysis and Research</b> Website: <a href="http://www.azeuro.eu">http://www.azeuro.eu</a>
Mr. Elmari MAMISHOV	
14	<b>Legal Prosperity Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://www.lpf.kg">http://www.lpf.kg</a>
Ms. Olga KORZHOVA	

15	<b>Ludwig Boltzmann Institute of Human Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://bim.lbg.ac.at/en">http://bim.lbg.ac.at/en</a>
Mr. Moritz BIRK Mr. Helmut SAX Mr. Georges YOUNES	
16	<b>National Centre for Social Adaptation of Children</b> Website: <a href="http://rcsad.uz">http://rcsad.uz</a>
Ms. Nodyra ISRAYLOVA	
17	<b>NGO "Isenim" in Nukus, Karakalpakstan</b>
Mrs. Natalya ABDULLAYEVA	
18	<b>Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia</b> Website: <a href="http://www.penalreform.org">http://www.penalreform.org</a>
Mr. Azamat SHAMBILOV	
19	<b>People's Harmonious Development Society - PHDS</b> Website: <a href="http://www.phds.ge">http://www.phds.ge</a>
Ms. Tsovinar NAZAROVA	
20	<b>Platform ZijN</b> Website: <a href="http://www.platformzijn.nl">http://www.platformzijn.nl</a>
Mrs. Selma ABLAK	
21	<b>Public Association "El Agartuu"</b>
Mrs. Nurzhan TULEGABYLOVA	
22	<b>Public Association AVE Copiii</b> Website: <a href="http://avecopiii.md">http://avecopiii.md</a>
Mrs. Mariana IANACHEVICI	
23	<b>Regional Public Organization of Social Projects in the Sphere of Population's Well-being "Stellit"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ngostellit.ru">http://www.ngostellit.ru</a>
Ms. Maia RUSAKOVA	
24	<b>Terre des hommes (Tdh)</b> Website: <a href="http://tdh-moldova.md">http://tdh-moldova.md</a>
Ms. OLIVIA PIRTAC-GOAGA	
25	<b>University of Graz</b> Website: <a href="https://www.uni-graz.at">https://www.uni-graz.at</a>
Bernadette KNAUDER	

### Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Amb. Christian	STROHAL	Opening remarks at the Opening Plenary Session
Mr. Jacek	CZAPUTOWICZ	Opening remarks at the Opening Plenary Session
Ms. Ingibjorg Solrun	GISLADOTTIR	Opening remarks at the Opening Plenary Session
Ms. Michaela	BAUER	Panellist at the Opening Debate of the Working Group I
Mr. Benoit	VAN KEIRSBILCK	Panellist at the Opening Debate of the Working Group I
Mr. Azamat	SHAMBILOV	Panellist at the Opening Debate of the Working Group I
Ms. Roza	AKYLBKOVA	Panellist at the Opening Debate of the Working Group I
Mr. Omer	FISHER	Moderator of the Working Group I
Mr. John	McKANE	Rapporteur of the Opening Debate of the Working Group I
Ms. Ina	VERZIVOLLI	Introducer at the debate "OSCE participating States' exchange of good practices"; Working Group I
Ms. Joanna	SOSNOWSKA	Introducer at the debate "OSCE participating States' exchange of good practices"; Working Group I
Mr. Johannes	CARNIEL	Introducer at the debate "OSCE participating States' exchange of good practices"; Working Group I
Ms. Victoria	SCHMID	Rapporteur of the debate "OSCE participating States' exchange of good practices"; Working Group I

**Prof. Manfred**

**Ms. Maia**

**Ms. Allison**

**Ms. Cheyenne**

**Mrs. Madina**

**Dr. Silvia Maria Lucia**

**Mr. Andrey**

**Mr. Serhiy**

**Mr. Pavel**

**Ms. Daliborka**

**Ms. Katarzyna**

**NOWAK**

**RUSAKOVA**

**HOLLABAUGH**

**DE VECCHIS**

**JARBUSYNOVA**

**SANTANGELO**

**MAKHANKO**

**BUROV**

**CHACUK**

**JANKOVIC**

**GARDAPKHADZE**

Keynote closing address at the Closing Session of the Working Group I

Introducer at the Working Group II

Introducer at the Working Group II

Introducer at the Working Group II

Moderator of the Working Group II

Rapporteur of the Working Group II

Introducer at the Working Group III

Introducer at the Working Group III

Moderator of the Working Group III

Rapporteur of the Working Group III

Closing remarks at the Closing Plenary Session